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DATE: JANUARY 10, 2002

TO: ALL PARTIES OF RECORD ,
FROM: FELICIA R. BANKS, STAFF COUNSEL??E{Z?
RE: DOCKET NO. 000075-TP (PHASE II)- INVESTIGATION INTO

APPROPRIATE METHODS TO COMPENSATE CARRIERS FOR EXCHANGE OF
TRAFFIC SUBJECT TO SECTION 251 OF THE TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT

OF 1996.
* BY E-MAIL

There will be an issue identification meeting in the above-
referenced docket at the following time and place:

Thursday, January 24, 2002, at 9:30 a.m., E.S.T.
.Room 152, Betty Easley Building

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of this meeting is to identify and discuss the
igsues involved in Phase II of this docket. We will also discuss
procedural matters associated with this docket. All interested
persons are invited to attend.

Those persons not able to attend the meeting should dial the
following number promptly at 9:30 a.m., on Thursday, January 24,
2002, to participate by phone: Suncom: 291-2548; Non-Suncom: (850)
921-2548.

If you have further questions about this meeting, please call
me at (850) 413-6191 or Cayce Hinton at (850) 413-6510.
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